MINUTES OF THE MEZTING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SU3COMMITTEE
TOR INSTITUTIONS
January 20, 1981

ExXecutive Session for
Center of the Aged

JACK K. MOORE, Chariman called the Executive Session for the
Center of the Aged to order at 8:04 a.m. Committee members
present were:

Rep. Conroy

Rep. Ernst

Sen. Etchart

Sen. Thomas

Sen. Johnson (Absent)

Testimony was given by Carroll South, Director of the Department
of Institutions. 2Peter Blouke, Director of Mental Health and
Residential Services; Doug Booker, Office of Budget and Planning;
Keith Wolcott, Analyst; Ray Hoffman, Legislative Fiscal Analyst.

THE CHAIRMAN stated there will be no funding for upgrades in the
Department unless they are legal upgrades.

MR. SOUTH stated that legally the upgrades need to be paid. The
Board of Personnel approves the upgrade positions. The Department
has not paid any of those upgrades, and the current cost of the
upgrades 1is $585,000. The question arises, 1if upgrades should be
paid retroactively. The Committee went off the record for 10
minutes. THE CHAIRMAN asked why the difference in figures in
Repairs and Maintenance. MR. SOUTH stated the difference in the
figures between the Executive Budget and the Legislative Fiscal
Analyst is the Repair and Maintenance area. (see EXHIBIT 21, page 1)
This total amount of $18,064 FY 82 and $21,771 FY 83 relate totally
to the contract with Honeywell in regard to the fire alarm system.
There is a chance that Architecture and Engineering Division may
initiate a lawsuit against Honeywell in regard to the problems

with the alarm system. Since the outcome 1s uncertain, money

must be funded for maintenance or this contract. If the money is
not needed, and a one year warrantee is placed on the system by
Honeywell, then this alloted money would revert aback to the
General Fund.

SEN. ETCHART, acting Chairman, asked what the history is on the
negotiations of this system. He felt there has always been
problems with it.

sIR. SOUTH stated that in the past it was emitting false alarms,
thus needing the fire department's response. This in turn caused
the Center to be billed for these calls, soO the system was turned

off.

MR. BOOKER stated that he has recently spoken to A & B, and they



MINUTZS OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSTITUTIONS
January 20, 1981 lage 2

reported that at one time Honeywell had gone in and fixed the system.
Since it still doesn't work, A & E threatened to have them fix it.

He expressed concern over losing certification if it is not working
properly.

MR. SOUTH expressed concern over the liability problem. He stated
he would hesitate to have the Director's Budget have the money

to maintain all the systems, since it will be the last to be heard,
and might be reduced considerably.

REP. CONROY asked if Honeywell was bonded and licensed in the state
of Montana.

MR. BOOKER stated one of the reasons for the contract being so high,
is the cost for Honeywell to repair and maintain the system. He
stated there seems to be an unknown science to make the system
functional and reliable on a maintenance contract.

MR. HOFFMAN explained due to the increase of technology in the fire
alarm systems, the older systems are not as sophisticated as todays
models. The older systems did not take into account cigarette
smoking in the room and these problems related to false alarms.

SEN. ETCHART asked Mr. SOUTH to explain the need for the pharmacist.

MR. SOUTH stated the budget as it stands in the Contracted Service
area does not include the salary for the pharmacist, but does
include the $1,000 for relief while on vacation. If the pharmacist
is not accepted, the Contracted Service will need to be re-adjusted.
He felt in regard to the contract for the M.D.'s, there was enough
money in the budget. ;

MR. HOFFMAN explained to tne Committee, there was only one licensed
pharmacist to handle Medicade in Lewistown. He was not certain
what type ©f burden was placed on that Pharmacy in dealing with

the Center of the Aged, and because of the lack of evidence on the
prescriptions being issued, the pharmacy items being maintained

at the facility.

REP. CONROY stated the concerns of MR. HOFFMAN's were also his.

He stated the reason for only one licensed pharmacist, due to the
large amount of paper work, and money is lost on every Medicare

and Medicaid service. The pharmacist he has spoken to, would prefer
to handle all paperwork through the local welfare department. He
noted Dikewood Corporation has the contract for handling the
Medicare and Medicaid forms.

MR. SOUTH noted the Center for the Aged was cited by the Department
of Health due to lack of hours by a pharmacist. He noted that if




MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
2R INSTITUTIONS
Zanuary 20, 1981 “age 3

~here were a change in medication as indicated by the residents
Zoctor, then more hours would be needed by the pharmacist. MR.
SLOUKE stated his department did request the pharmacists be contacted
_n Lewistown relative to the hourly needs for the Center of the Aged.
Z“he information returned to the department was that a total of 128
nours would be required per month. The following is the breakdown
of hours: 100 hours would include the filling of over 500 prescrip-
zions per month, 5 hours would be devoted to maintain the current
inventory, 10 hours would be spent in reviewing the multi-drugs

1sed by over 175 residents, 10 hours would be spent in returning
sutdated drugs, and 3 hours spent in mandatory committee meetings.

de noted the current contract is for 56 hours per month. He is

only there for two days a week, where ICF regulations require a
oharmacist to be on the premises five days per week. The cost of a
full - time pharmacist would be $21,037. This would include all of
the benefits. The $1,000 for relief is not included in that figure.
This would make the total $22,037. He stated the department is not
oroposing, at this time, a unit dose system, mainly because the
department does not have enough information to give the Committee.

SEN THOMAS asked what the mark up was on drugs at a pharmacy.
YR, BLOUKE stated he felt the mark up was approximately 100%.

REP. CONROY asked if Mr. HOFFMAN would have the state contract
Zigures for services from the Dikewood Corporation.

MR. HOFFMAN stated that was a state contract through SRS. Dikewood
is a fiscal intermediary for them. He noted he had no idea what
SRS was paying them, but would be happy to get that information.

REP. CONROY asked that a small recess be taken so that information
sould be obtailned.

There was a 15 minute recess.

THE CHAIRMAN asked MR. SOUTH where he came up with the $10 a hour
figure.

R. SOUTH stated that a pharmacist was classified as a Grade 14,
Step 2.

THE CHAIRMAN noted a difference in the pharmacy area expansion

amount within the Long Range Building Program of $10,000 in the
proposal, but mentioned yesterday in conversation was $25,000.

e asked which is the correct figure.

MR. SOUTH stated there is some uncertainty if those proposed figures
are going to be revised by Governor Schwinden. He noted that the
above figure 1is not necessary unless the unit dose system is intro-
duced. At this time they are only reguesting the pharmacist to



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SURBCOMMITTEE
T2R INSTITUTIONS
Sanuary 20, 1981 2age 4

meet the state regulations.

REP. CONROY stated for the record, he had asked for the amount of
the contract with the Dikewcod Corp., and MR. HOFFMAN related that
contract is $744,000 for FY 8l1l. REP.CONROY stated that he would be
nappy to testify at the Human Resource Subcommittee in regard to
their budget with SRS. He would like to ask if the paperwork could
pe performed at the local welfare office rather than with Dikewood.

REP. BARDANOUVE stated he understands the system is guite sophisticated
and it coordinates all 56 counties into one centralized agency.

THE CHAIRMAN asked if everyone was in agreement with the wvacancy
savings of 2%.

MR. HOFFMAN stated in regard to EXHIBIT 21, page 5, he did agree

on the four additional workers, because of the citation from the
Board of Health. He did not agree with the three additional laundry
workers, because many of the residents retire early, and the night
staff could help with the laundry during their duty.

YMR. SOUTH stated he was being consistent throughout the institutions
in having the direct care staff do direct care duties.

THE CHAIRMAN asked the budget be voted on.

SEN. THOMAS moved the Goods Produced for Resale amounts of $9,458
for FY 82 and $9,729 for FY 83 be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

REP. CONROY moved the Other Expenses amounts of $1,818 for FY 82
and $9,729 for FY 83 be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

REP. ERNST moved the Utilities amounts of $85,125 for FY 82 and
$95,340 for FY 83 be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

SEN ETCHART moved the Rent amounts of $1,595 for FY 82 and
$1,724 for FY 83 be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

SEN. THOMAS moved the Travel amounts of $2,657 for FY 22 and
53,055 for FY 83 be approved.

SEN. THOMAS moved the Communication amounts of $10,677 for FY 82
and $11,659 for FY 83 be approved.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
'CR INSTITUTIONS

January 20, 1981 2age 5
THE MOTION PASSED.

SEN. ETCHART moved the Supplies and Materials amounts of $244,480
for FY 82 and $265,668 for FY 83 be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

REP. CONROY asked if the Contracted Service amount did not include
the cost of the pharmacist.

MR. SOUTH stated the amount of $41,941 does not include the pharmacist.

REP. CONROY movéd the Contracted Services amount of $41,941 for FY 82
and $51,544 for FY 83 be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

SEN. THOMAS moved the Personal Services amounts of $1,428,747 for
'Y 82 and FY 83 respectively be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

REP. CONROY moved the Equipment amounts of $16,133 for FY 82
and $5,186 for FY 83 be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

THE CHAIRMAN asked the Modified Programs for Personal Services be
discussed. See EXHIBIT 21, page 5.

SEN. THOMAS moved that two Custodial Workers be approved.

THE CHAIRMAN stated he felt the Center would need four, due to the
minimum guidelines brought out in MR. FENNER's letter. The MOTION
FAILED with two in favor and three opposed. Those opposed were
REP. MOORE, SEN. ETCHART, and REP. ERNST.

REP. ERNST moved that four Custodial Workers be approved. The
MOTION PASSED with three in favor and two opposed. Those opposed
were SEN THOMAS and REP. CONROY.

REP. ERNST moved to delete the two Laundry Workers as reguested
in the modified program.

THE MOTION PASSED
REP. CONROY moved the pharmacist be deleted in the modified program.

SEN. THOMAS asked what would be saved by the Center having its
own pharmacist.



MINUTES OF THE MEETING O THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSTITUTIONS
January 20, 1981 Page 6

)

(e

MR. BLOUKE stated that would be difficult to assess due to the lack
of adequate information. The cost associated with the contract of
128 hours per month, are $15,360 in FY 82 and $16,604 in FY 83.

This amount would have to be placed back into Contracted Services.

MR. SOUTH stated it would appear that hiring a pharmacist in terms
of pure labor costs would cost more, however, in dealing with an
internal control system as the unit dose system, some of the
pilfering problems would be reduced.

REP. CONROY stated he has reservations due to not knowing how many
prescriptions are being dispensed, and the types and nature of those
prescriptions. He felt the residents should be able to work with
their own personal doctors and deal with the town pharmacist for

any necessary prescriptions.

MR. SQOUTH asked if that meant the state should buy at retail all
drug items.

REP. CONROY stated eventhough the cost appears to be higher, we do
not know at this time what the corresponding cost would be.

THE CHAIRMAN asked for the vote on REP. CONROY's motion. The
MOTION FAILED with one in favor and four opposed. Those opposed
were SEN. ETCHART, REP. ERNST, REP. MOORE, and SEN. THOMAS.

SEN. ETCHART moved to accept the pharmacist. The MOTION PASSED
with four in favor and one opposed. REP. CONROY was opposed.

THE CHAIRMAN asked that EXHIBIT 20, page 20 be discussed. The
first item to be discussed would be the relief amount of $1,000
for FY 82 and FY 83 for the Pharmacist.

SEN. ETCHART moved the vacation relief amount of $1,000 for FY 82
and $1,000 for FY 83 be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

SEN. ETCHART moved that the Burial of an indigent amounts of
$1,301 for FY 82 and $1,406 for FY 83 be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

MR. HOFFMAN noted on Exhibit 20 page 21 on the modified, the

food amount would have to be adjusted to include five FTE;s rather
than seven. He also noted on the Building Materials area, the Center
for the Aged did construct two offices last year.

JAR. BLOUKE noted they did build two offices in the basement last
yvear. He stated these figures were backed out in FY 80 as a one



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUEBCOMMITTEE
TOR INSTITUTIONS
January 20, 1981 Page 7

time expenditure.
MR. SOUTH stated that this figure is economical to the state, because
this includes only materials, the labor is done by in-house staff.

He felt it was very important to nave good sound procf rooms to
prevent any errors in the business office.

MR. WOLCOTT stated the food amount should be changed from $995 to
$710 in FY 82, and from $1,084 to $774 in FY 83.

SEN. ETCHART moved the amounts for Food and Supplies and Materials
for the additional five FTE's for $710 for FY 82 and $774 for FY 83
be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

REP. CONROY moved the Building Materials amount of $2,500 for FY 82
be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

SEN. ETCHART moved the Housekeeping Supplies amounts of $4,364 for
FY 82 and $4,714 for FY 83 be approved.

THE MOTION PASSED.

THE CHAIRMAN asked what the justification was for the four new
housekeeping carts.

MR. SOUTH stated the four new housekeepers just approved in the
modification.

REP. CONROY asked if all the housekeepers would be doing the same
type of work at the same time.

MR. SOUTH stated there were six wings, and their duties would be
similar to that done in motels. 21l supplies are in the carts so
they can do each room at a time.

SEN. ETCHART moved the Housekeeping Carts amount of $896 be approved.
THE MOTION PASSED.

THE CHAIRMAN asked the Committee to discuss the Repair and Maintenance
amount on EXHIBIT 21, page 1.

MR. SOUTH stated the Committee could go along with the amount, and

=zrust him, that if the money was not used, it would be reverted to

the General Fund, or it could be stated in specific language within
the bill, that particular appropriation was for the maintenance



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
FOR INSTITUTIONS
January 20, 1981 fage 8

contract on the fire alarm system only.

THE CHAIRMAN asked if the difference of $18,964 for FY 82 and $21,771
for FY 83 was all for the fire alarm system.

MR. SOUTH noted that difference was built off an estimate given
to the Center of the Aged in 1979. Inflation factors have been

added.

REP. CONROY moved the Repair and Maintenance amounts of $33,062
for FY 82 and $37,183 for FY 83 be approved.

THE CHAIRMAN asked to amend that motion to read that specific
language would be stated in the bill so that this amount is for
contract money only. The motion along with the amendment PASSED.

There being no further comments or discussion, the meeting was
adjourned at 9:50 a.m.

JACK K. MOORE, Chairman

mg



BTLL CENTER FOR THE AGED Executive Session Date

VISITORS' REGISTER

HOUSE JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUR COMMITTEE FOR INSTITUTIONS

/20781

RESIDENCE REPRESENTING

SUPPORT

OPPOS

|
'
¢
i
!
! e e
g

> ’

-
. .

e N ol Helena

DT oS

e}

e 7z

- / e
/—‘/C:Q/;“C“' . P RS

f-é&\g %uvﬁmcﬁ'ow Helew s NBpPo

A

b

IF

YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.



L0818

) 0OE‘9 K11Aa9duor
1¢ LIa1UxXa .
L0S°T? 10 AepTron
000°€ BUTIIDAQ
nﬁmn.ﬁmvm V006818 LOB TI6 TY (796°8T) | 6TL°958° T4 €69°GL8°TSH L96°S0L TS| S8 LIS TS
TS0 ) 981 Ye 981°¢ -0- €ET 91 €EL 9T 007"y 916
(2T €o1t9g% W8 LLY (%796 8T) 6Y8TTY £18°0¢EY 886 8€¢E 756 Ene
=0= REVA 6¢L 6 -0~ 857 6 8S%°6 £eh' 3 A
=0 ENAE CLe T -0- 8L3 [ 818 T 976 GOS'T
N h SN e : .
'QYYARYS) CIVST (€8T IE ) (796°81) | 860 71 ( ¢90°¢€E ) 00S L 1877 0¢
TR B - .
== T7CSH VAT 0= ST %Y AR Y RRAS] TI7 %9
-0- vl vl -0~ G6S°T G6G°T S08°T z€8
-0= GG0°¢ GG0°¢ -0- L59°C 1692 0%0°T ;| 699
-0~ 659°11 65911 -0- £19°0T LL9°0T 0858 79L°L
-0~ 899697 899°69¢ -0- 08Y W%t 08%“H4z TO% ‘18T 76T 681
-0- HhG TG ¥HG 16 -0~ T6°1Y %6 1Y ¥8G LY 09S 1S
—0- | (%l1°8ThCl L9l 8Th T -0~ LYL°8TY T | vl 8Ty T 6LLTIE TS| %9L wTT T
-0- 086°25¢ 0864252 ~-0- 086°2S¢ 085 °2se 759902
-0- LOT QLT TS| (9T°9LT TS -0- LOT LT TS| LOT LT TS OTT“800°TS
-0~ £6°66 £6'66 -0- €6°66 £6°66 99° %6 €506 y
(SR RVISN VRS u:\:::/\ uCCCZ@ ouccﬂhc> um\:mr& umCUjm Umum:_ﬁgmu ﬁm3u0<
/171=200Xx7  [ROST 4 * 09X ] ¥ 47-99x3 TBOBT 4 * 39X 3 »L06L 0861
1abpag g6l 390bpng zool STUNLIONTIX3
QIov FHL ¥0d YHAINID
. ) oNOTINLT NI 40 ANIWIUVAI0
~ - » » P . B a4 ™ a ] 2 f ]

sqna) weabox g nyo)
Juamdtnbyg

asuddxy butrraadg (n10]
AIRENY 104 DBONPNI 4 SPouY
. SOIUNAKY T0UYE

|

souruauTR Y dieday
ST
RISERS!
[AART}
GUOT UGN

STCTIAYE} ¥

- T ! ~
) catidang

SODTAJAG PATIRIJUOS

,820TAING ThUOSIA G TR10]

SITJOUS

NOT L dTHOG 0



CCC7TTS) |TICUTU0R IS

TIORTIG TS

"

TG BISY | BCL UGB 18] L0 GLB TS| L#G T80 T8 CI8 VLG I§

'S

- cTTTTTT - T - - T T - T T 'l’l. . ’\

- - T - - - R - " - "Iom

620 ¢ punjey aduvansuy -

TS YAAEY 857 6 857" 6 000°¢€ 0007 0T CITPINTY) BUFATOARY -

. §xSPUNL 394230

[LL°TT$) | £0OE°088°TS| 8L0°206°T4||  (%96°8T%) T22°1v8°TS| cez 9og Tyl (8BS 849 [5 | LEETIOSTTS puIL [ aduY
TR RNEHTY, TouPhyg JIUUFIUA TRALUUY Jogpng posCW L [va oy ONT L

Ao RIREI R Leos g Couxy

SENERRES

1801

0R61

LD Luol "

Laoditt ¢golt

Suufhb LUNG d Xd



POIIPOLY - (Y

[EANT] JUALNG - Mg

GET unnryndng

sa2aoM JUApIssY 00" T
06" TY ea1ed 100J1pUY
€0°LS wesenio0nq £6°66 5314

§00]AING [PUOSING (Y P10 ],

(yL8Ty Y (L 8T
(6ST°6TS) (65T1°623) | %7 s3uparg Adueoep
SCLLSE GE€L LST Yyh*TZ S3IFIousg
__letfooTior TLT1°002°T
00€°9 00€°9 £31T7A93v07
l0c¢ze 10622 amT1IrA0 LABPTTICH
000°¢€ 000°¢ 2WTIASAQ
79€°891° 18 ¥9€ 891 1Y SATAPTPS
$20]AI0G [PUOCIN§ MO |
€0 Ad 28 Ad 18 Ad [P0V 08 Ad

TG 0T by

AUVININNS §7 u_\V:uw TYNOSUTI

LQAOV dHL M0d ¥AgNao  tenminsug



uterdxa

aszoTd ‘uoTynradoaddy teuthrao

unyy oo

w.‘::;u:.ﬂ u:::::d ?,M.,,T::NJJ; J1 o«

51503 melaboxd [(wiog
!
Juswdind g
nosuodxy butyeaady (p30]

aTrsaYy aANy DSONPNIY SPouY

835UNUX T 043 ()

anuruayuTRY Y dreday

SOTYTITA

oy

[oART |

SUOTINI THIINDG

sIeTINE v satdung

S20TAIRG POTOA L]

L SAITAIDG TRHOGIN, JRI0|

$51140uU0g

R E fH

Jld

NOT L dTHIS5H0

(69 Gy )] 9€9 Ty $ 0LT°T6 (98%°2T5$) 9£9‘7yy " TTTS6$
|
(968 ) -0~ 968

—{HeT )T "0 ViVTam] (09T 0T ) IR 09T 01
A EDIE —0- 86L°G (668°L ) -0~ 658°1L
SL ) -0~ 907°¢C (Toe™Z ) -0- 10€°C
(OEV 17 ) 9EgTH 590 78 0Ly 1Y) 9€9°¢Y 990" %8
(BRCT 7 5518 75T B8 ) 6318 (7S ST
VO TSy INARRAN 615 8935 (CH09ES) [ty ves 61G 3893

0"y 0L 0% 0°L

Qaur LIupAl 3o A euy 1obpngy JJULTALA IsA1euy 30bpng polRuTIs 1EeN30Y

V7= 09x] Jeosty 99X ¥ 41-29%3 [BOST. * 93X 3 »L 061 0061

1ebpng €86l 10bpng zgo6l SAUNLIONIAX3

. 00 10 gl 0¥y
IOV A0L WOd MAINTO

£ Y



POHIpOY -y

AT e uNg -y Mg

990°%vas

990°‘%8$

0"t

e

unitrinrioy

0Je) PWoaipuy X
s4eD 13001 $,314d

$AD1AIDG [RUOSIDG |IY [RIO L

79861
LT6°69%
LyLtL
081°6¢

0045 L1y

(STLT $)
798°G1T
L16°69%
A
081°s¢

06S“ LTS

/07 sdutarg Aoueoep
%»69°CCp SIATIdULY
SoTARTRG TEBIOL

Z doag w1 apniay

7z dsas 9 speany

L R ot Dﬁﬁd}:«ii

asyovwavyg T

I1 493a10M TeRpolIsn) 4

e e e L] 6411,.44 ~
) i

$301AI3G jRUOIn g IN10 )

0 AL

10 Al

1"V 0g Ad

o

LT ofed

E %

AUVIAINNS SF Nmme<20mc9h

QIOV AL H0d JAINHD nenmnsug





